




MEGA PURNAMA SARI

TRANSLATOR & TRANSCRIBER

 Jember, East Java,
Indonesia, 68132

 +6289507491639

 mgprnms@gmail.com

 linkedin.com/in/mega
purnama-sari-00a238169

> PROFILE

Gifted translator with aptitude for conveying emotion, style and content of English, Indonesian, Arabic, Turkish, Azerbaijani, Sundanese and Javanese speakers. Bringing in-depth knowledge of cultural context and idiosyncrasies. Proven ability to provide translations quickly and accurately developed over more than a year of experience.

> LANGUAGES

- English
- Indonesian
- Arabic
- Turkish
- Azerbaijani
- Japanese
- Sundanese
- Javanese
- Banjarese

> SKILLS

Translating



Transcribing



Subtitling



> EDUCATION AND CERTIFICATION

BACHELOR DEGREE IN ARABIC LANGUAGE AND LINGUISTICS 2018-current

International Open University
Africa

EF SET CERTIFICATE 2020

EF English First
UK

> EXPERIENCE

FREELANCE TRANSLATOR Gengo (Japan) | 2019-current

- Translating English, Indonesian, Arabic, Turkish, Azerbaijani, Sundanese and Javanese.
- Editing Sundanese Translators' works as a pro translator.

INDONESIAN SUBTITLE TRANSLATOR International Open University (Africa) | 2020-current

- Translating videos from English to Indonesian.

INDONESIAN SUBTITLE TRANSLATOR TEDx Talks (USA) | 2020-current

- Translating videos from English to Indonesian for TEDx Talks' youtube.